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WINTERTON PARISH.

Tock Wm.
BUTCHERS,
Clark Edward
Nicholson John
Norwood John
Oldfield Wm.
Walker Leedham
CORN MILLERS.
Harrison Robert
RobinsonGodfrey
Robinson Henry
Whitaker John
FARMERS,
Beacock Matthew
Blanshard John
Blanshard Nichls
Bust Hy. Grange
Frankish John
Frankish Ts. M.
Gilding Hy. and
brick maker
Gilding Hutchin-
son
Goodwin Gervase
Goodwin My.
Marris Wm.
Norwood Charles
Oldfield Chas.
Richardson John
Sanderson John

Scott John, and
corn mert
Snowden John
Stephenson Mrs
Frances, Field
Wells Thomas
Westoby Abrhm.
George
GARDENERS.
Dent Joseph
Marshall Wm.
Nassau Thos.and
parish clerk
Phillipson Saml.
GROCERS & DPRS,
Clark James, and
beerhouse
Drinkall Wm.
Eason James
Hall James W.
Naylor Henry
RobinsonGodfrey
Winn Robt. and
baker
JOINERS, &c.
Brumby Wm.
Staniwell John
Stubbins Thos. &
cabinet maker

MACHINE MAKERS
And Millwrights.
Fletcher John
Howard Thos.
Naylor John
MILLINERS, &c.
Brumby Emma
Clark Charlotte
Duckle Mary
Gilding Eliz. J.
Gray Lydia
Ham Eliza
Johnson Sabina
Osborn Frances
Phillipson Mrs
Rhoades Mrs
Snowden Jane
Southern Ann
Street Bessy
PLUMBERS, &ec.
Burton Jph. and
ironmonger
Smith Chas. and
Son
Thompson John
SADDLERS, &o.
Hall Wm.
HookhamZEliza J.
Woodrow Sl (j)

SURGEONS,
Bennett  Lucas
Marshall, regr
Sadler Joseph
TAILORS.
Bramley Henry
Cheesman Daniel
Cheesman Wm,
Nassau Joseph
Odling Wm.
Osborn Wm.
Thompson Benj.
WHEELWRIGHTS
And Joiners.
Hall Richard
Howard Thos.
Robinson Wm.
CARRIERS.
Sargeant Wm., ta
Hull, Tues. &
Fri.; to Bar-
ton, Mon. ; and
Brigg, Thurs.
Tune Thomas, to
Brigg, Taues,
Thurs., & Sat.
Wells Wm., to
Hull, Tues. &
Fri.; and Bar-
ton, Monday.

MANLEY WAPENTAKE (WESTERN DIVISION.)

The ISLE of AXHOLME, as noticed at page 594, comprises all the
Western Division of Manley Wapentake, and is divided into the following
parishes and townships, inelnding the small market towns of Crowle and
FEpworth, and containing about 13,000 souls and 50,000 acres of land,
forming a low champaign district, extending 17 miles along the west side
of the Trent, and lying within the jurisdiction of the Court of Sewers, estab-
lished under a charter of Charles I., for the drainage and improvement of
the great  Level of Halifield Chase, and parts adjacent,” which comprise
about 180,000 acres of land, in Yorkshire, Lincolnshire, and Nottingham-
shire, formerly consisting of lakes, morasses, and fens, with a few interven-

ing parks, patches of wood, and small plots of cultivated ground, nearly all
subject to inundation during spring tides, and the land floods of the Trent,
QOuse, and Don, the latter of which expanded its waters in the levels through
several channels, until it was confined, in the reign of Charles 1., to a new
cut, called the Duich River, by which it now runs direct from Thorne to
the Ouse, near Goole. The drainage of this Royal Chase was entrusted to
Cornelius Vermuden, and his Dutch and Flemish followers, who came over
in great numbers to assist Vermuden, who, according to the articles signed
May 24th, 1626, was to be rewsarded with one-third of the recovered lands.
Of the remaining two-thirds, one-half was to be given to the tenauts of the
manors, who were also to be freed from the forest laws, and the depreda-
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tions of the King’s deer. As this great improvement deprived the poor of
their former right of fishing, fowling, and bunting, many riots took place
during the progress of the work ; the banks were sometimes broken down,
the working i1mplements destroyed, and the Dutch and Flemish settlers
maltreated, and some of them killed ; though Vermuden, in order to satisfy
the malcontents, tock many of them into his employ, at high wages. He
had so far ecompleted the vast undertaking in 1629, that he was rewarded
with the honour of knighthood, and took a lease from the Crown of the
manorial rights, and of all the interest the King had in the recovered lands
and the ancient demesne; but the riots and the opposition of the “ com-
moners against the participants” did not finally subside till 1719. Since that
period, the Isle of Azholme has been greatly improved both by draining and
warping, and the drainage of the low lands in the parishes of Owston, Ep-
worth, and Belton, (which are in many places eight feet below the wusual
high water mark of spring tides in the Trent,) is materially assisted by
steam engines, which pump the water into the higher levels, so as to run
off into the river, from the Bullerwick South Drain, the Ings Drain, and
the Black Dyke Drain. A drainage act has lately been obtained for warp-
ing up some of the lowest lands by means of the deposits from the feculent
tides of the Trent. The manors are mostly held by lessees of the Crown,
and the soil belongs to numerous freeholders and copyholders, and is
highly productive in corn, line, potatoes, mustard, rye grass seeds, &c., for
which the Trent, and the Stainforth and Keadby Canal, afford a cheap and
ready transit to distant markets. Deeply imbedded in the peaty soil, trunks
and roots of large trees are often found. The central parts of the Isle have
a gentle ascent, and abound in gypsum, valuable both for plaster work and
manure.

ALTHORPE, a village on the west bank of the Trent, opposite
Burringham, 5 miles E.S.E. of Crowle, has in its township 335
souls, and 1133a. 8r. 27p. of land, including the adjacent hamlet of
Derrythorpe. Geo. Skipworth, Xsq., is lord of the manor of Althorpe,
and owner of a great part of the soil; and T. Lightfoot, Esq., is
lord of the manor of Derrythorpe; but R. S. Johnson, Esq., and
several smaller owners, have estates here. The parish includes,
also, Amcotts and Keadby townships. The Church (St Oswald) has
a tower and three bells, and was built in the reign of Edward 1V.,,
by Sir John Neville. An additional churchyard was consecrated on
June 7th, 1856. The benefice is a rectory, valued in K.B. at £25,
but now worth £400 per annum, in the patronage of the Crown,
and incumbency of the Rev Jas. Aspinall, M.A., who has about
244a. of glebe, and a good ZRectory House, built in 1841. Here is
a Waesleyan Chapel, built in 1834 ; and at Derrythorpe is a Prims-
tive Methodist Chapel. John Langley, a native of Althorpe, was
lord mayor of Loondon in 1576. The parish school is supported by
subscription and the children’s pence.

AMCOTTS, a village and township, in Althorpe parish, on the Trent, 4%
miles E. by N. of Crowle, and 3 miles S. by W. of Burton Stather, con-
tains 410 souls, and 1991 acres of land. Rt. Amcotts, Esq., (lord of the
manor,) and J. B. Faviell, Esq., own nearly all the soil except one farm of
122a. allotted in lieu of tithes, at the enclosure. The ancient Clapel (St
Thomas a Becket) was rebuilt in 1850, at the cost of £1300, of which
£500 was given by Jeremiah Faviell, ¥sq., and the rest by smaller subs-
cribers. After the death of the present rector of Althorpe, Amcotts will be
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& separate perpetual curacy, endowed with the land here, which was awarded
to the rector at the enclosure. Here is a Wesleyan Chapel. The poor have
£1. 18s. a year, left by Wm. Barker, H. Hodgson, and N. Belton.
KEADBY is a village and township in Althorpe parish, 4 miles E. of
Crowle, on the west bank of the Trent, at the point where the Stainforth
and Keadby Canal falls into that river. It has 602 inhabitants, and 1407
acres of land. The 602 inhabitants in 1851 included 188 in ships and boats.
Mrs Dunn, of Howden, is lady of the manor, but part of the soil belongs to
the Rev S. Hall, C. J. Phillips, Esq., and several smaller owners. A Church
is about to be built at Keadby by Mrs Dunn. The Wesleyan and Primitive
Methodists have each a chapel here. Wm. Dizon, about a century ago,
left for the poor, a house in the village, and two acres of land in the North

ALTHORPE PARISH..

field.

This land was exchanged, at the enclosure for 17% acres, now worth

£2 per acre per annum, having been enriched by the warping process.

ALTHORPE DIRECTORY.
Marked 2 are at Derrythorpe.
Aspinall Rev James, M.A., Rectory
Batty Mr Geo. || Haller Mr Geo.
Brown Jas. brick and tile maker
Cranidge Wm. tailor and grocer
Dixon Moses, vict. Dolphin
2 Dowson Geo. shoemaker
Garland Geo. sluice keeper
Kelsey Wm. wheelwgt and joiner
2 Kettlewell Thos. machine owner
2 Kettlewell & Harrison, machine
owners
2 Leggott Thos. viet. Compasses
Lillyman Edw. shoemaker
Marshall Thos. grocer and draper
Oldfield Henry, butcher
Ross Wm. blacksmith
Snow Jas. parish clerk
Watson Peter, shoemaker
FARMERS. (* are Owners)
2 Banks John || Brown John
Brown James, and James jun.
Coakes Jas. || #*Iigarr Hannah

2 *Harsley Jno. || Stephenson Wm.

2 *Harsley Robert, Grange
*Kettlewell Wm. | Whiteley Benj.
Popplewell Rd. || 2 Wildbore Rt.

PosT-oFFIicE at Thos. Marshall's.
Letters via Bawtry.

AMCOTTS DIRECTORY.
Arrand Mrs Frs. shopr and smith
Chapman John, tailor
Fletcher Walter, vict. Ingilby Arms
Foulston Wm. boot & shoemaker
Haldenby John, schoolmr & photgr
Horner John, shopr & wheelwgt
Johnson Thos. church clerk
Lockwood Edw. corn miller, grocer,

and draper

Robinson Geo. shoemaker

Rodgers John, bricklayer

Sowersby John, tailor

Tindall Wm. boot & shoemaker

Waterhouse James, coal merchant
FARMERS.

Batty Thos. [ Foster Joseph

Belton Eliz. || Glasier Thos.

Belton Saml. George, Manor House

Bingham Wm. Smith Sarah

Bramley Wm. || Fletcher Walter

Brunyee Geo. = Waterhouse Jas.

Clarkson Wm. || Watkin Richd.

Faviell Mark, dmcotts Lodge

Hasselby Thos. Pasture House

Post via Bawiry.

KEADBY DIRECTORY.
Askew Wm. P., principal coast officer
Bass John Bailey, vict. Friendship
Bonell Edw. medicine vendor
Brown Mr Jas. || Wates Rd. lock
Coggon Thos. eorn miller
Crust John Foster, brick & tile mkr
Egarr Wm. rope and twine maker
Ekin Wm. master mariner
Ellis John, warping surveyor
Glew John, tailor & shopkeeper
Glew Wm. Augs. custom house agt.

and vict. Fox
Gregory John, baker & shopkeeper
Haller Joseph, blacksmith
Hird John, shopkeeper
Homewood Wm. shoemaker
King George, shoemaker
Leggott Wm. blacksmith
Mason John, shopkeeper
Ridgway John, butcher and agent
Smith John, wheelwgt & joiner
Tenney Thos. shoemaker
Taylor John, gent. || Theaker Mrs.
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AWinter John, drain surveyor Glew Aaron || Rodmell Geo.
FARMERS. Glew Jobn || Theaker Ann

Bean Jonth. || Glew Wm. PosTt via Bawtry.

Brookes Jas. || Robinson Wm. PackeT, John Jacklin's, daily, to

Bulmer Danl. || Robinson Jtn. Thorne, to meet the Hull steamers.

Dook Jph. || Laverick John

BELTON, a large village 2 miles N. of Epworth, has in its parish 1738
souls, and 8520a. 2gr. llp. of land, including the hamlets of Carhouses,
Mosswood, Woodhouse, and Westgate, I mile W. and N.W.; Beltoft, 1} mile
&E.; and Sandioft, 3 miles W.N.W. of the village; also, Zemple Belwood,
the elegant mansion of Robt. Steer Johnson, Esq., embosomed in an exten-
sive grove, 3 miles N. of Epworth; and Hirst Priory, the handsome seat
of Geo. Spofforth Lister, Esq., pleasantly situated near the New Torne river
or drain, 2 miles S. of Crowle. A fair is held at Belton, on September 25th,
chiefly for the sale of line, or flax, which is extensively grown in the neigh-
bourhood. The manor belongs to the Crown, but the soil belongs to many
freeholders and copyholders, the largest of whom are R. S. Johnson, Esq.,
(owner of about one-third of the parish; the Corporation of Lincoln,
owners of the rectorial land and tithes, (worth £1200 per apnum,) G. S,
Lister, Esq., Earl Manvers, and the Dent, Tomline, Ingilby, Tyas, Bell-
wood, Skipworth, and other families. There lies near the surface, in this
parish and neighbourhoad, a stratum of excellent gypsum, which is manu-
factured into plaster for floors, ceilings, &c., and into sulphate of lime for
manure ; to all of which purposes it is admirably adapted; indeed, as a
fertiliser of the soil, it is highly beneficial. Ancient coins, spears, battle-
axes, &c., have been found in the parish. Near the handsome mansion
called Hirst Priory, was a cell of Augustine canons, annexed to Nostal
Abbey, and valued at the dissolution at £35. 10s. 1d.; but all traces of it
are gone. The Dutch and Flemish Protestants who assisted Vermuden in
the drainage of the levels, in the reign of Charles I., erected a chapel, with
a house for the minister, at Sandtoft, but it went to decay after the death of
its fifth incumbent. Sandtoft Grove, a neat farm-house, embowered in
trees, is the property of G. A. Bellwood, Esq. Sandtoft was given, by one
of the Mowbrays, to St Mary’s Abbey, York, and had for some time a small
Benedictine cell. Bellgft was anciently the seat of the Sheffield family.
Belton Church (All Saints) is a large and handsome fabrie, of the age of
Henry VI., and has in its chancel three stone stalls, a piscina, and a tomb,
bearing the recumbent effigy of a knight in armour. In 1831, the east end
of the chancel was rebuilt, and one of its windows is enriched with stained
glass, in memory of the late Mrs Hilton, sister of R S. Johnson, Esq.
The Rectory, valued in X.B. at £32. 2s. 21d., is in the impropriation of the
Corporation of Lincoln; but the benefice is a perpetual curacy, now valued
at £200, in the patronage of Jno. Hood, Esq., and incumbency of the Rev
Thos. Skipworth, who has held it since 1814. The Rev W. R. Allcroft is
the officiating curate, and occupies the Rectory House, a neat mansion, with
tasteful pleasure grounds. Belion Grange, a farm of 9224, was allotted in
lieu of part of the tithes, at the enclosure, and is now let for £550, but the
deductions for drainage, land and property taxes, &c., reduce the net yearly
rent paid to Lincoln Corporation to £100. The remaining tithes are com-
muted for a yearly corn rent of £836G. 18s. 8d. Sir John Ferne author of
“ The Blazon of Gentrie,” was born at Temple Belwood, the seat of his
family, and died about 1610, leaving several sons, one of whom became

Bishop of Chester. The poor parishicners have the following yearly doles,
2 D3
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viz., about £30, from 17a.2=r. 53p. of land, left by John Lightfoot, in
1708, except 114, 1R, 34p. allotted at the enclosure; 20 yards of blue cloth,
and 10s. in money, left by Robt. Bernard, and charged on an estate here,
now belonging to Richd. Tyas, Esq., of Doncaster; 12 yards of blue cloth,
left by Stephen Caister, and charged on land now belonging to Mr Thomas
Theaker; and £4. 15s., in five rent charges, derived from the bequests of

Geo. Meggott, Jane Beard, and Fras. Glew.

The gift of the latter was about

three acres of land, now held by three persons, subject only to £1. 15s. per

annum, in the shape of rent charges.

There iz a Lodge of Druids at the

Bull’'s Head. A troublesome weed which grows prolifically in the drains and
canals of Lincolnshire, and often impedes the navigation, is supposed te
have originated from the use of guano.

BELTON PARISH.
Marked 1, reside at Beltoft; 2,
Bracken; 3, Carhouses ; 4, Church

Town ; b5, at Mosswood or Grey-'

green ; 6, Sandtoft ; 7, Westgate ;
8, Woodhouse ; and the rest in Bel-
ton, or where named

4 Alleroft Rev Wm. Rowley, curate
of Belton, and incumbent of West
Butterwick, Rectory

7 Allison Mr John || 4 Bowman Jas.

2 Arrand Robert, viet. Sir Solomon

7 Arrand Thomas, stonemeason, &e.

6 Ashlin Mr Spencer Cook, Sandioft
Grove

6 Axe Dinah, vict. Rein Deer

4 Burtwhistle Thomas. schoolmaster

1 Carr Mr Edw. || 2 Kitchen Mrs S.

4 Chantrey Thomas, vict. Crown

1 Collinson John, solicitor and magis-
trates’ clerk

7 Crabiree Wm. butcher

7 Gillatt Charles, batcher

8 Gunhouse Joseph, nail maoker

6 Hague John, beerhouse

4 Harrison Wm. swine dealer

4 Holmes Mr Smithson Linton

2 Jackson John, coal merchant

Johnson Rbt. S., Esq., Temple Bell-
wood, now at Weeden Beck, Norts.

4 Kelsey George Aldam & Richard,
painters, &e.

Lister George Spofforth, ¥sq., Hirst
Priory

8 Moss Peter, gardener, &e.

7 Oldfield Isaac, viet. Wheat Sheaf

3 Outram George, drain surveyor

7 Pilgrim Jobn, sehoolmaster

4 Slight Mary, schoolmistress

4. Theaker Samuel, viet. Bull's Head

Threadgill Geo. engineman, Hirst

2 Wall James, butcher

O Wells Mr Jas. || Taylor Mx Wm.

2 Whittingham Mre Susanna

7 Wilson Wm. tinner and brazier

7 Wilson Chas. photographie artist
BLACKSMITHS. 9 Greenfield Wnr.

6 Axe Dinah 1 Harrison John
8 Dannatt Thos. |1 Harrison Sarah
4 Ross John 7 Hill John

7 Hill Richard
Hirst Samuel

3 Holmes George
8 Holmes Wm.

6 HudsonGodfrey

5 Smithson Lewis
7 Snowden Wm.
CORN MILLERS.
7 Cawkwell John
7 Everatt John

2 Spencer John ! Hudson Mdk,
Crosby 7 Jackson Wm.
FARMERS, 7 Jackson W. jum,
6 Ashlin 8. C. 4 Jennings Richd.
2 Bassingdale Jeve Wm.

George

2 Bingley John

1 Bowman Geo.

1 Brown Robert

Burtwistle John,
Medley hill

1 Carr Edward,
Grange

7 CawkwellAbrm.

2 Chantrey Wm.

ChattertonRichd.,
Belton Grange

4. Clarke Richd. .

Clarke John

4 Cockhill Winter

6 Counlman Edw.,
Plains House

¥ Dale John

4 Dannatt Thos.

7 Everatt Chas.

7 Gervas Peter

7 Gillatt Charles

3 Glew John

Godsman Charles

Y Greenfield Ed-
ward Atkinson

4 Kelsey Richard
I. Kelsey Robert
4 Kettlewell Rd.
7 Kitchen John

7 Kynman Richd.
7 Lambert Thos.
3 Leggott John

3 Leggott Samuel
4 Martin Samuek
8 Maw Richard

7 Maw Thomas

7 Moody James

7 Needham Wm..
3 Odling Gervase
7 Oliver Robert

7 Oxenforth Edw.
4 Platts Ann

5 Poole John

3 Popplewell Geo.
3 Rigsby Robert
3 Riley Thomas
Robinson Richard
7 Robinson Thos.
3 Robson Thos.
4 Rowbottom Jas.
k8 Sampson John
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7 Smith Thomas

7 Snowden Wm.

3 Sprakes James

4 Stones Joseph

] Stones Watson

2 Theaker Henry

8 Theaker Saml.
and land valuer

3 Theaker Wm.

o Townend Zach.

2 Wall James, &
butcher

1 Walton Michael

] Watson James

1 Webster John

1 Webster Wm,

5 Wells Henry

Winter Wm,,
Good-cop
Winter James

GROCERS, &c.
7 Arrand Thomass
7 Crabtree Hanh.
38 Harrison Ara-
bella
2 Hunt Thomas
7 Lee Gervase
4 Markham Sus.
7 Pickslay Thos.
7 Robinson Robt.
9 Townend Zach.
4 Wall Rt. Jph.

SHOEMAKERS.

4 Bassingdale Rt.

4 Bellamy John
7 Bellamy Wm.
7 Kirk George
7 Seaton Edw.

4 Sprakes Richd.
7 Temperton Jno.
TAILORS.

4 Foster John

4 PitchforkLewis,
& parish clerk

7 Platts Thomas

4 Slight Joseph

7 Sykes Thomas

7 WatsonStothard

WHEELWRIGHTS
And Joiners.
4. Bower Edw.
6 Hague John, &
beerhouse
2 Stothard Geo.
5 Watson Wm.
7 Watson W. jun.
PostT OFFICE =&t
Ths. Pickslay’'s.
Post via Bawtry
OMNIBUS.
Robt. Arrand’s, to
Doncaster, Sat
CARRIER.
Robt. Hudson, to
Doncaster, Sat

CROWLE, a small but thriving market town, near the channel
of the old river Don, 6 miles N. of Epworth, and 17 miles N. by W.
of Gainsbro’, increased its inhabitants from 1889, in 1831, to 2548
souls in 1851, and has in its township about 6000 acres of land,
including the hamlet of Faland, 1 mile S.E. ; Crowle Wharf, on the
Stainforth and Keadby Canal, 1} mile S. of the town; and about
500 acres of moor land, lying within the Yorkshire border, and
assessed to the county rates of the West Riding, though there is no
dwelling upon it. Of this moor, about 200 acres have been en-
closed and much improved by warping during the last ten years.
Crowle parish includes also Eastoft township, and many parts of it
have been fertilized by the warping process. It is in Thorne Union
and County Court District. Its market, formerly held every Satur-
day, is now only held every Monday fortnight, during the months
of March, April, and May. Here are three annual fairs for cattle,
Jlax, &fec., held on the last Monday in May, on Sept. 14th, and on
Nov. 23rd or old Martinmas-day. Crowle biennial cattle fair was
held on Monday, June 26th, 1856. Gas Works were erected here in
1854. The old Don is now only a small brook, but the surrounding
country is so intersected on every side by drains, canals, and embank-
ments, as to give it the appearance of a Dutch settlement. The
growth of potatoes, £c., and the cultivation and dressing of flax, find
employment for many of the inhabitants. During the last ten years,
the town has been much improved. An A4ssembly Foom was built
in 1848. XEarl Manvers is lord of the manor of Crowle, but the
greater part of the soil belongs to numerous copyholders and a few
small freeholders. In 1747, the body of a woman was found at the
depth of six feet, in the Peat Moor, near Crowle, (but in Amecotts
township,) in an erect position; and though, from the antique
sandals on her feet, she appeared to have been there several cen-
turies, her hair and nails were as fresh as when living; and the
skin was soft and strong, though of a tawny colour. The Churck
(St. Oswald) has undergone many repairs, but still retains a little
of its original Saxon architecture. Its chancel underwent extensive
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repeirs and alterations in 1856. The living is a vicarage, valued in
K.B. at £14. 10s., and now at £777, in the patronage and incum-
bency of the Rev. Wm. Duncombe, M.A. The Rectory is in the
impropriation of R. 8. Johnson, Esq.; but the tithes were com-
muted at the enclosure, in 1813, when about H00 acres were awarded
to the viear. There are in the town _four chapels, belonging to the
Wesleyan and Primitive Methodists, the Independents, and the
General Baptists. Three houses, with extensive commonrights,
and ten acres of land, were bequeathed to this parish, for the edu-.
cation and relief of the poor, by Rickard Brewer, in 1687 ; Thomas
Walkwood, in 1692 ; and Richard Olark, in 1721. The land and
commonrights were exchanged at the enclosure for 21a. 3r. 10p. of
tithe-free land, and the sum of £206. The latter was expended in
repairing the buildings, and the whole estate is now let for about
£60 per annum. The trustees pay the schoolmaster £48 a year,
for teaching 48 free scholars, besides an allowance for coals. Zetley
Hall, in Crowle township, is the seat of Henry Lister Maw, Esq.,
and is approached by a fine avenue of trees. His ancestors were
long seated here, and one of them suffered martyrdom at Lincoln.
Sand Hall, about a mile S.W. of the town, is the seat of John
Brunyee, Esq.

CROWLE DIRECTORY. Pidd George, tallow chandler

Marked 1, are in Faland. Pidd Thomas, brickmaker
Posrt-orrick at Miss Mary Tonge’s. | Pidd Uriah, painter, &c.

Letters via Bawlry mail cart Phillips Rev Henry, curate

Atkinson Mr Wm.||Bassingdale Mrs | Scholey Thomas, wood turner
Autey Richd. auctioneer, &c. Smith Wm. constable
Blackburn James, confectioner Snowden Benjamin, appraiser
1 Brown Mr John||Chester John Sutton Field Flowers, surgeon
Brunyee John, Esq., Sand Hall Thompson Thomas, weaver

Brunyee Mr Nathl. and John, colr Thorpe Mr Jas. || Savage Mrs E.
Burtonshaw Abm. M. music profsr | Tonge Mr Danl. || Vaccari Gmo.
Carnochan Thos. Harsley, solicitor | Vessey Mr Jobn|[Venney Mrs B,
Chapman Fredk. commisszion agent | Watson Jobn Firth, gent. Spen
Chapman Wm. auctioneer, surveyor, Cottlage

and registrar
Clater Mr Benj. jj Collinson Mrs FIRE & LIFE OFFICE AGENTS.

Clark John, fishmonger Anchor, Linsgley M. Green

Cundall Mr Wm. || Dudding Mats. | Midland Counties and Accidental,

Dowson Jas. Brunyee, land surveyor J. 8. Overton

Duncombe Rev Wm., M.A. vicar Royal Farmers’, Fdk. Chapman

Ellis Henry Wm. Thos. and Phineas | Sun Fire, Thomas T. Pearsan
Samuel, surgeons Yorkshire, Potts and Brunyee

Foster Mary, staymaker

Foster Thos. rope, sacking, &ec. mfr INNS AND TAVERNS.

Glossop Mrs Sar.[|1 Hill Mr Benj. Cross Keys, John Vause
Green Linsley M. bookseller, printer, { Darby and Joan, John Vause, jun

. and stationer George and Dragon, Joseph Cundall
Hind Mr John || Mitchell Mr Jas. | Red Lion, Richard Hill, (mail cart
1 Holah Jph. brick and tile maker contractor, &c.)

Lightfoot Thomas, Esq. Ship Inn, George Robinson, and coal,

Maw Henry Lister, Esq., Tetiey Hall stone, and guano merchant
Pearson Thomas Turner, solicitor ‘White Hart, Ann Castle
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ACADEMIES,
Amery Isabella
«Carr Ann
Harrison Eliz.
Hemingborough
Wm., Field Hs.
(boarding)
Hodgson Thos.
Pearson Eliz.
BAKERS, &cC.
Holmes Thos.
Woods Walter
Edw. & tinner
BEERHOUSES.
Key Joseph
Bchofield Geo.
Scholey Samuel
BLACKSMITHSE.
Barrett Joseph
Bleasby Wm.
1 Furniss John
Lazenby Wm.
Staniforth Geo.
Taffinder Wm.
BOOT & SHOE MKS.
Barrett Richard
Blackburn Jas.
BurtonshawAbm.
M. organist
Eyre Henry
Gervis George

1 Goodworth Ths. |

1 Holah Thomas
Holmes Elijah
Jagues Thomas
Janey George
Kelsey Wm.
Mapples John
Maw Solomon
Nicholson. Wm.
rag, &o. dlr
Pilsworth Rabert
Ramsey John

BRICKLAYERS.
(* are Masons.)
Adamson Robert
and Thaomas

*Jacksan John
Middleton Chas.
Middleton James
*Robinson Geo.
Walker James
Walker Jas. jun
Walker George

BUTCHERS.
Adam Cornelins
Lazenby David
Pidd John
Sayles Frederick
Taylor John

COAL MERCHTS.
Mell George
Robinson Geo.
Schofield Geo.
Tonge Wm. John-

son,( & tillage)
Tune Wm.

COBRN MILLERS.
Brown George
Couch Thomas
Cranidge Peter
Oughtibridge Geo

DRESSMAEERS.
Chesman Sbna.
Harrison Rebca.
Oxtoby A. and A.
Parkin Eliz.
Sampson Ann

DRUGGISTS.
Hutton Eliz.

1 Overton John

Smith
Sharp John, and
vety. surgeon
FARMERS.

(* are Owners.)
*Aldam Cornls.
Anson Richard
*Bates John
Batty Benj.
Baxter Thomas
*Bellamy Rd.

1 Brown John
Carr John
Caxrr Wm.
*Cocking Gea. &

Wm. Farrow
*Cowling Geo.

1 Crane Thomas
*Cranidge Enoch
Cranidge John
*Cranidge Jonth.
*Cranidge Peter
*Cundall Wm.
Curtis John
*Dowson Geo. W.
*Dowson W. M.
Drewry Robert
Drinkall John

*Ducker Thos.
*Dyson George
1=Foster John
1*Furniss John
Glossop Thomas,
Easingwood
Glossop John
Green Thomas
*Hanson Richd.
Harrison Thos.
Hind Anderson,
Tithe House
*Hind James,
Grange
1 Hind Thomas,
Grange
*Hodgson Thos.
Hutchinson Ts.
*Isle John
Lawrence Wm.
Linton George
Lockwood Jas.
*Margrave Wm.
TDowson
*Maw Cornls. &
Samuel
Maw James
*Maw Robert
Maw Robert, jun.
potato mert
*Maw Simon
Mell George
*0Ordes Marshall
Ordes Wm.
Oxtoby Thomas
Pidd George
Pidd Fras. B.
*Pidd John
*Proctor Thomas
1 Ramery John
Ramery Sus.
1Richardson Jno.
Robinson Geo.
1*Ross John
*Sayles John
Sayles Jonth.
Sayles George
Sayles Thomas
Scholey Samuel
1*Seaton John
1 Seaton Thos.
Slack John
Slingsby Jahn
Smith George
*Smith James

*Staniforth Thos.
*Syer Robert
*Sykes Raobert
1*Thormton Jin.
*Thornton Saml.
Brunyee
*Tonge Wm. J.
*Tune Edward
Tune Wm.
*Vessey John
Wainwright Eliz.,
Manor House
*Webster Drwy.
Webster Wm.
*Wilson James
*Wilson Wm.
Young George

FISHMONGERS.
Clark John
Meggott Wm.
FLAX MERCHTS.
Barrett Wm.
Batty George
Brown John
Carr John
Carr Wm.
Cowling John
Foster Thomas
Glew John
1 Holah Joseph,

1 Mason John

Mell Nathaniel
Oxtoby George
Peacey Thomas
Proctor Thos.
Proctor Wm.
Sayles Jonth.
Slingsby Henry
Slingsby John
Smith George
Staniforth Thos.
Storey George
Ward Thomas
GARDENERS, &c.
Glew Joseph
Stevenson Michl.
GROCERS & DPRS.
Aldam Janth.
Bush Robert
Clarke Marmdk.
Glew John
Laister John
Potts (Wilson) &
Brunyee (Jno.)
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HAIRDRESSERS,
Eyre John
Pidd Wm.
IRONMONGERS.
Key Joseph
Pheasant Geo. &
gun maker
Scholey Cornls.
JOINERS, &c.
Burtchby John
Cowling Wm.
Horsman Edw.
Savage John
Savage Thos. and
machine mkr
Scholey Cornls.
Wilson James
MILLINERS, &cC,
Chesman Sbna
Parkin Eliza

Simpson Ann
Thornton Mary
PLUMBERS.
Chapman Wm.
Holmes Thomas
SADDLERS.
Kelsey Thomas
Moverley Wm.
Sharp Joseph
SHOPEKEEPERS.
Brunyee John
Colter Wm.
Harrison Rebca.
Hodgson George
1 Holah Thos,
Laister John
Mell George
Moverley John
Slingsby John
Smith Thomas

Snowden Mary
Walker James
Woods Walter E.
Youle Ann
TAILORS.
Bell Wm.
Cowling James
Ducker Wm.
Foster Robert
Hodgson Geo.
Maw Simon
Nicholson Geo.
Pidd Wm.
1 Seaton John
Watson John W,
Young Wm.
WHEELWRIGHTS.
And Joiners.
Cowling Wm.
[ 1 Farniss John

Kelsey Robert
Kelsey Wm.
Pidd Linton
Savage John
Staniforth Johm
Stones George
Scholey Cornls.

OMINIBUS.
Richard Hill’s to
Doncaster, Sat.
PACKETS
From XKeadby to
Hull & Thorne

CARRIERS to
Goole, Hull,
Doncaster, &e.

Simpson John
Walker Wm.

EASTOFT, a pleasant village and township, in Crowle parish, on the

south side of the small channel of the Old Don, opposite a place of the
same name in Yorkshire, 3} miles N.E. of Crowle, contains 12734. 1Rr. 2r.
of land, and increased its inhabitants from 282 souls in 1841, to 460 in
1851. The other Eastoft township is in Adlingfleet parish, Yorkshire, and
contains 1389 acres, and only 90 souls. The Yorkshire township belongs
to Lady Strickland ; but Earl Manvers is lord of the manor of the Lin-
colnshire township, which is held by a number of copyholders and a few
freeholders. The two townships have recently been constituted ecclesias-
cally a separate disirict parish, in the diocese of York. In 1855, Lady
Strickland erected on the Yorkshire side of the village a handsome Church
(St. Bartholomew,) in the early English style, and she has endowed it
with £150 per annum, and has also erected a National School and a neat
Parsonage House. The church and church-yard were consecrated Nov. Ist,
1855. The foundress is patroness of the perpetual curacy, and the Rev. G.
F. Wade is the first incumbent. The New Connexion and Primitive Me-
thodists have small chapels in the Lincolnshire part of the village.

EASTOFT. 2 Wade Rev George Frederick, B.A.
Marked 2, are in Yorkshire and the incumbent
others in Lincolnshire. FARMERS, Leggott Joshua
Belton Timothy, grocer and draper (* are Owners.) | Simpson Jph. blf
Belton George, tailor, shopkeeper,| Cash Wm., *Stephenson Cor-
and church clerk *Cowling Anty. nelius

2 Birkett Miss, schoolmistress
Brown Charles, shopkeeper

2 Coulman Wm.,
Hall

Stephenson Rt.
Sykes Fras. and

Cash Wm. beerhouse *Everatt Henry John

Fowler Joseph, corn miller Everatt John *Thompson Johnr
Needham Edw. shoemaker & shopr | *Everatt Richd. | *Till Wm.

Ordes Richard, blacksmith Everatt Robert Wroot Thomas

*Everatt W. G.
*Foster Wm.
Fowler Joseph
XIsle Mary
*Kendall James
R Lazenby Nichs.

*Wroot Isaac

PosT via Goole

CARRIER, Joseph
Hague, to Goole,
Wednesday

Richardson Samuel, flax dealer
Sampson George, wheelwright
Sanderson Richard, shoemaker
Slight Thomas, flax dealer

Sykes Jas. wheelwright and joiner




